From: Certificate of Insurance

To: Heather Guenot; Certificate of Insurance

Subject: RE: Certificate of Insurance for PSI/Intertek for Materials Testing - New Police HQ
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:41:17 PM

Attachments: COI for PSI-Intertek CityofHollywoodFlorida W30526723.pdf

Hello,

The COl is acceptable.
Thanks,
Stacy

From: Heather Guenot <HGUENOT@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Certificate of Insurance for PSl/Intertek for Materials Testing - New Police HQ

Dear Risk Management,

Please see the attached Certificate of Insurance for PSI, who we have requested a proposal
from for the construction phase Materials Testing for the New Police Headquarters project.
The limits in the CSA contract are already set, so the provided COIl matches the CSA contract.

Please let me know if this COl is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Heather Baburek Guenot, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

City of Hollywood

Design & Construction Management
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045

Office: 954-921-3931

Mobile: 754-314-0157

Email: hguenot@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Page 1 of 2

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/03/2023

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Willis Towers Watson Northeast,

c/o 26 Century Blvd
P.0. Box 305191

Inc.

CONIACT willlis Towers Watson Certificate Center

Ol FAX
PHONE 1-877-945-7378 (AIC. No): 1-888-467-2378

(AIC, No. Ext):
E-MAIL . —
ADDREss: certificates@willis.com

Nashville, TN 372305191 USA INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : QBE Insurance Corporation 39217
INSURED ) i INSURER B : Zurich American Insurance Company 16535
Professional Service Industries, Inc. A = Zurich 1 C
7950 NW 64th Street INSURER c: American Zurich Insurance Company 40142
Miami, FL 33166 INsURER D: QBE Specialty Insurance Company 11515
INSURERE :
INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: W30526723

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WWD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
‘ CLAIMS-MADE - OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
A MED EXP (Any one person) $ 25,000
CGA 1407408 10/01/2023|10/01/2024 | Looonal & ADVINIURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X poLicy SRO: Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accident) $ 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
B X gl\j\"r,\é)ESDONLY - iﬁrriggULED BAP 7296414-03 10/01/2023|10/01/2024 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
X | HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘RETENTIONSB $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY VIN X‘ STATUTE ‘ ER 1 000000
C | ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ ; ;
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A WC 7296412-03 (AOS) 10/01/2023|10/01/2024 1
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ »000,000
If yes, describe under 1.000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ ; ;
B | Workers Compensation & WC 7296413-03 (MA/WI) 10/01/2023|10/01/2024 |[EL Each Accident $1,000,000
Employers Liability EL Disease - EA Empl.$1,000,000
Per Statute EL Disease - Pol Lmt.$1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

See next page for additional information:

SEE ATTACHED

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood, Florida
2207 Raleigh Street
Hollywood,‘ FL 33022

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

/(M\b\\& tnlear >

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

SR ID: 24761418

BATCH: 3153518






AGENCY CUSTOMER ID:

LOC #:
S
ACORD’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 2 of 2

Professional Service Industries, Inc.

Willis Towers W n North Inc.
s Towers Watso ortheast, c 7950 NW 64th Street

POLICY NUMBER Miami, FL 33166

See Page 1

CARRIER NAIC CODE

See Page 1 See Page 1| ErrecTiVE DATE: See Page 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

Named Insured Includes:

Testing Holdings USA Inc.

Professional Service Industries, Inc.

dba Intertek-PSI

aka PSI

Professional Service Industries Holdings, Inc.
Professional Service Industries Engineerings, PLLC
Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory, Inc.

PSI Acquisitions, Inc.

Midwest Engineering Services, Inc.

Wilson Inspection X-Ray Services, Inc.

RE: Project Various Engineering Services Continuing Services Agreement, RFQ-4666-21-DCM, Hollywood, FL

The City of Hollywood, FL, its employees and officials included as additional insured (except as respects all coverage
afforded by the Workers® Compensation and Professional Liability policies) as required by written contract.

INSURER AFFORDING COVERAGE: QBE Specialty Insurance Company NAIC#: 11515
POLICY NUMBER: QPL3026198 EFF DATE: 09/30/2023 EXP DATE: 09/30/2024
TYPE OF INSURANCE: LIMIT DESCRIPTION: LIMIT AMOUNT:
Professional Liability Each Claim/Aggregate $1,000,000
SIR $1,250,000
ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
SR 1D: 24761418 BATCH: 3153518 CERT : W30526723





POLICY NUMBER: BAP 7296414-03 COMMERCIAL AUTO
CA 2048 10 13

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

DESIGNATED INSURED FOR
COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

AUTO DEALERS COVERAGE FORM
BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless
modified by this endorsement.

This endorsement identifies person(s) or organization(s) who are “insureds” for Covered Autos Liability Coverage
under the Who Is An Insured provision of the Coverage Form. This endorsement does not alter coverage
provided in the Coverage Form.

This endorsement changes the policy effective on the inception date of the policy unless another date is indicated
below.

Named Insured: TESTING HOLDINGS USA INC

Endorsement Effective Date: 10-1-2023

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person(s) Or Organization(s):

ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION TO WHOM OR TO WHICH YOU ARE REQUIRED TO
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INSURED STATUS OR ADDITIONAL INSURED STATUS ON A
PRIMARY, NON-CONTRIBUTORY BASIS, IN A WRITTEN CONTRACT OR WRITTEN
AGREEMENT EXECUTED PRIOR TO LOSS, EXCEPT WHERE SUCH CONTRACT OR
AGREEMENT IS PROHIBITED BY LAW

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

CA 2048 10 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011 Page 1 of 2





Each person or organization shown in the Schedule is
an “insured” for Covered Autos Liability Coverage, but
only to the extent that person or organization qualifies
as an “insured” under the Who Is An Insured provision
contained in Paragraph A.l. of Section Il — Covered
Autos Liability Coverage in the Business Auto and
Motor Carrier Coverage Forms and Paragraph D.2. of
Section | — Covered Autos Coverages of the Auto
Dealers Coverage Form.

CA 2048 10 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011 Page 2 of 2





POLICY NUMBER: CGA1407408 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CG 20371219

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED — OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - COMPLETED OPERATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s)
Or Organization(s)

Where required by written contract or agreement.

Location And Description Of Completed Operations

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these

CG 20371219

include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury" or
"property damage" caused, in whole or in part, by
"your work" at the location designated and
described in the Schedule of this endorsement
performed for that additional insured and included
in the "products-completed operations hazard".

However:

1. The insurance afforded to such additional
insured only applies to the extent permitted by
law; and

2. If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the
insurance afforded to such additional insured
will not be broader than that which you are
required by the contract or agreement to
provide for such additional insured.

© Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2018

additional insureds, the following is added to
Section Ill — Limits Of Insurance:

If coverage provided to the additional insured is
required by a contract or agreement, the most we
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the
amount of insurance:

1. Required by the contract or agreement; or

2. Available under the applicable limits of
insurance;

whichever is less.

This endorsement shall not increase the
applicable limits of insurance.

Page 1 of 1





POLICY NUMBER: CGA1407408

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG20101219

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED — OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR
ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s)
Or Organization(s)

Location(s) Of Covered Operations

Where required by written contract or agreement.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A.

CG20101219

Section Il — Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only
with respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property
damage" or "personal and advertising injury"
caused, in whole or in part, by:

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on your
behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for
the additional insured(s) at the location(s)
designated above.

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

B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these

additional insureds, the following additional
exclusions apply:

This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or
"property damage" occurring after:

Page 1 of 2





Page 2 of 2

1. Al work, including materials, parts or
equipment furnished in connection with such
work, on the project (other than service,
maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or
on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the
location of the covered operations has been
completed; or

2. That portion of "your work" out of which the
injury or damage arises has been put to its
intended use by any person or organization
other than another contractor or subcontractor
engaged in performing operations for a
principal as a part of the same project.

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following is added to
Section Ill - Limits Of Insurance:

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









